Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: David Adkins [dadkins @talonlpe.com]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 4:54 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Kimberly M. Wilson

Subject: FW: KODIAK TRUCKING
Attachments: H200701 TALON.pdf

Hi Mike,

Attached please find the lab data for the stockpiled material we would like to use as backfill for the Kodiak Trucking
project. Data looks pretty good. Let me know what you think. Thanks.

Respectfully,

David J. Adkins

District Manager ;;/
Talon/LPE . {‘ 0\5‘
408 West Texas Avenue 7E ° /j,; pN e ! w
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 o A

(575) 746.8768 phone VU’ 7[ U &QOI r@,-p AG\C,A ‘@ //

(575) 746.8905 fax
{575) 441.4835 cell PR

Email: dadkins@talonlpe.com W

Web: www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finahst
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient- 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100. 2010, 20089, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

This ema and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entily to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received ttis e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system If you are not the intended reciptent you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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From: Celey Keene [mailto:celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 4:43 PM

To: David Adkins; Michael Stubblefield; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: KODIAK TRUCKING

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene

Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories
101 East Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240



T: (575) 393-2326
F: (575) 393-2476
e-mail: celey.keene@_cardinallabsnm.com

The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of the individual/firm
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee/agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail or telephone in order to return the message.



CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

April 09, 2012

MIKE STUBBLEFIELD
TALON LPE

408 W. TEXAS AVE.

ARTESIA, NM 88210

RE: KODIAK TRUCKING

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 03/22/12 13:30.

Cardinal Laboratories i1s accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted
by an astensk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at

www tceq.texas.qov/field/ga/lab _accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories 1s accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the onginal
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

_ ~, e
é&;rcg - ~"Z/~/} 3 - Al—c‘dx_ P

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TALON LPE

MIKE STUBBLEFIELD

408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA NM, 88210

Fax To: (575) 745-8905

Received: 03/22/2012 Sampling Date: 03/20/2012
Reported: 04/09/2012 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: KODIAK TRUCKING Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 701508.001.01 Sample Recelved By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

1

Sample ID: S-1 STOCKPILE NO. 1 (H200701-01)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 03/28/2012 ND 1.82 90.9 2.00 4.13
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 03/28/2012 ND 1.93 96.5 2,00 4.20
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 03/28/2012 ND 1.96 98.2 2.00 3.86
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 03/28/2012 ND 6.10 102 6.00 4.11
Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 102 % 64 4-134
TCLP Arsenic mg/L Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Arsenic <0.100 0.100 04/05/2012 ND 3.910 97.8 4.00 2.59 GAL
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 03/23/2012 ND 177 88.4 200 2.64
DRO >C10-C28 12.3 10.0 03/23/2012 ND 177 88.5 200 2.46
Suirogate. 1-Chlorooctane 118 % 555-154
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 117 % 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories ) *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Liabhty and Damages  Cardinal's habity and clent’s exclusve remedy for any caim ansing, whether based m contract or tort, shall be hmited to the amount paid by clent for analyses Al clams, ncluding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waved unless made n wrting and receved by Cardinal withim thity (30) days after completon of the applicable service, In no event shall Cardinal be hable for incdentat or consequential damages,
Including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, s subsidianes, affilates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise Results refate only ta the samples identified above This report shalt not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratones

Z - ':Z\j;.-f' e .

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TALON LPE

MIKE STUBBLEFIELD

408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA NM, 88210

Fax To: (575) 745-8905

Recelved: 03/22/2012 Sampling Date: 03/20/2012
Reported: 04/09/2012 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: KODIAK TRUCKING Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 701508.001.01 Sample Receved By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

Sample ID: S-2 STOCKPILE NO. 2 (H200701-02)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 03/28/2012 ND 1.82 90.9 2.00 4.13
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 03/28/2012 ND 1.93 96.5 2.00 4.20
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 03/28/2012 ND 1.96 98.2 2.00 3.86
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 03/28/2012 ND 6.10 102 6.00 4,11
Surrogate +-Bromofluoobenzene (PIL 103 % 64.4-134
TCLP Arsenic mog/L Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Arsenic 0.106 0.100 04/05/2012 ND 3.910 97.8 4.00 2.59 GAL
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 03/23/2012 ND 177 88.4 200 2.64
DRO >C10-C28 13.5 10.0 03/23/2012 ND 177 88.5 200 2.46
Swurrogate [-Chlotooctane 118 % 55 5-154
Surrogate 1-Chloi coctadecane 115% 576-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Labilty and Damages Cerdinals habifity and client’s exclusve remedy for any dam ansing, whether based n contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses, Al clams, incuding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed warved unless made in wntng and receved by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
wduding, 'wthout himtation, business itermuptions, loss of use, o loss of profits wcurred by chert, &S subsidianes, affilates of suctessors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardiral, regardiess of whether such
claim 15 based upon any of the 2bove stated reasons or otherwise Results relate only to the samples identified above This repart shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories

<Z y e PN iore arm
£

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 €. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

GAL Analysis subcontracted to Green Analytical Laboratories, a subsichary of Cardinal Laboratories.
ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

*%k

Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.

K Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NQTE  lisbity and Damages  Cardinal’s habilty 2nd clent’s exclusve remedy for any daim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shal be hmited to the amount pad by clent for analyses Al cams, nduding those for neghigence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed warved unless made in witing and recewed by Cardinal within thity (30) days afer completion of the applicable semnce, In no eveat shalt Cardinal be lable for tnadental ar consequentiat damages,
nduding, without hmtation, business ntemuptions, loss of use, or loss of profits Incurred by client, Rs subsidianes, affiliates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim «s based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise  Resuhs relate only to the samples identified above  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

é{:’f{z/}» ‘:Z'_\f:- - A—l:c/m <
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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SCARDIN S
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101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 83240
(575) 393-2326 FAX (575) 333-2476

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Company Name: “Talo, JLPF - BILL-TO - T ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manages: m:stTuéli?{(/e'Z/ P.O. #
Address: Y02 hitT %{ql- Ave. Company:v;Ln,.,/Lpo
City: Artctra State: p2 7, Zip: 222/0 Attn:
Phone #: 9 226y Fax #: Address: o
Project #: /{7/ ﬁ‘&f . 00/, a7/ Pro;ect Owner: Ocp % City: ~d
Project Name: m,(k Tn., ate: Zip: }Q
Project Location: Ocp P)u‘ﬂrmn Actecia Pladt” Pléne i
Sampler Name: o™ &4‘ Fax ¥ !
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PLEASE NOTE: Uabdlly and Damagas. Cardinal's ebilily and chent's exclusive remedy lor any dalm atislng whether based

Relinquished By:

E;yeﬁ."l]/ ecelyed By:
m w.,%b&?& A &.9- m’?f@ﬁ'

Ig7%//9 e ivedBy:.

alfifiales of successors ansing out of of related to Ihe performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whetljer such claim Is based upon any of the abave stated reasans or othenvise

In cantract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paud by the cllent lor the

analyses. All claims including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wanved unless made in wrikag and received by Cardinal wilhin 30 dnys afler completion of the applicablo
service. In no event shall Cardfinal be liable (or incidents) or consequental damages, Including wihout limtaton, business Intersupbions, luss of use, o loss of profits Incurred by chient, its subsidlaries,

Phone Result:

0 Yes DT No

TAdd'l Phone #:

Fax Result:

O Yes 0 No

|Add'l Fax #:

, M&é,f@ F;i:nARKs:

20| A
74

Sample Condition

Cool Intact
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: qﬁ Da\e'/snms
L4 1Mo ] No

CHECKERN BY:

A’SWBO\MJ

4lal -

i Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393& }%
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